
Distl:'. 
RESTRICTED 

Preparatory Committee for the Second 
Review Conference of the Parties to 
the Treaty on the Prohibition of the 
Emplacement of Nuclear Heapons end 
Other Weapons of Mass Destl:'uction on .. 
the Sea-Bed and the Ocean Flool:' 

SBT/CONF.II/PC/SR.6 
6 May 1983 

and in the Subsoil Thereof 01:'iginal: ENGLISH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF' THE 6th MEETING (CLOSED) 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,. 
on Thul:'sday, 5 May 1983, at 10.30 a.m. 

Acting Chairman: Mt•. THIELICKE 

Chairman: Ml:'. HUSLID 

CONTENTS 

01:'ganization of the Pl:'epal:'atory Committee (continued) 

(a) Composition of the Bureau (continued) 

(b) Pal:'ticipation of non-membel:'s (continued) 

01:'ganiza ti,on of the Review Conf el:'ence (continued) 

Adoption of the l:'eport to the Review Conference 

Closure of the session 

This l:'ecol:'d is subject to CO!:'l:'ection. 

(Gel:'man Democt'atic 
Republic) 

(Nol:'way) 

i; 

Cor'l:'eiJtions should be submitted in one of the working languages. They 
be set fol:'th in a memol:'andum and.also incorpol:'ated in a copy of the l:'ecol:'d, 
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Official 
Editing Section, l:'oom E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva_; 

should 
They 

Records 

Any col:'l:'ections to the l:'ecol:'d of .. this meeti,ng and of. othel:' m<,etings will be 
issued in a CO!:'l:'igendum. 

GE,83-61185 



SBT/CONF.II/PC/SR,6 
page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 11,05 a.m. 

ORGANIZATION OF THE PREPARATORY COMMITTEE (continued) 

(a) Composition of the Bureau (continued) 

1. The ACTING CHAIRMAN said that, at its last meeting, the Bureau had decided 
to recommend that Ambassador Huslid of Norway should be appointed Chairman of 
the Preparatory Committee. If he heard no objection, he would take it that the 
Committee adopted that recommendation. 

2. It was so decided. 

3, Mr. Huslid (Norway) took the Chair. 

(b) Participation of non-members (continued) 

4. The CHAIRMAN informed the Committee that a written communication had been 
received from Lebanon, which was a signatory of the Treaty, concerning its 
part.icipation in the work of the Committee. He suggested that, as had been done 
with respect to the requests submitted by Greece, Madagaf;!car and Senegal, the 
Committee should take note of Lebanon's communication and invite it to 
participate in its discussions, without the right to take part in the making of 
decisions. 

5, It was so decided. 

ORGANIZATION OF THE REVIEW CONFERENCE (continued) (SBT/CONF,II/PC/1) 

6. The CHAIRMAN said that, as soon as the actual cost of the current session of 
the Preparatory Committee was known, the Secretariat would circulate a revised 
estimate of the cost of the Second Revi.ew Conference. 

ADOPTION OF THE REPORT TO THE REVIEW CONFERENCE (SBT/CONF,II/PC/CRP.l) 

7. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to.the Committee's draft report 
(SBT/CONF.II/PC/CRP.l) and invited members to consider it paragraph by paragraph. ( 

Paragraph l 

a. Paragraph l was adopted • 
. -~ . "' '". -

Paragraph 2 

9. Mr. MILTON (United States of America) proposed that the word "all" should be 
inserted before the words "the relevant" in the fourteenth line of the paragraph. 

10. It was so decided. 

11. Paragraph 2, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraph 3 

12. The CHAIRMAN said the word "and" in the last line should be replaced by a 
comma, and the words "and Zambia" should be added at the end of the paragraph. 

13. Paragraph 3, as amended, was adopted. 



SBT/CONF.II/PC/SR.6 
page 3 

Paragraph 4 

14. The CHAIRMAN said that paragraph 4 had been revised to read: 

114. At its 2nd meeting on 2 May 1983, the Committee decided that its 
Bureau would be composed of Dr. Hubert Thie.like, German Democratic 
Republic, Ambassador Martin Huslid, Norway, and Mr. Miodrag Mihajlovic, 
Yugoslavia, and that, pending the election of the Chairman, each member 
of the Bureau would chair a meeting of the Preparatory Committee in turn. 
At its 6th meeting on 5 May 1983, the Preparatory Committee elected 
Ambassador Martin Huslid of Norway as its Chairman. The Committee 
authorized the Bureau to handle technical and other matters in the period 
before the Review Conference is convened." 

15. Mr. MELESCANU (Romania) said that the description of the mandate given to 
the Bureau as reflected in the last sentence of the.paragraph was too broad. He 
proposed, therefore, that the words "and other" should be deleted. 

16. The CHAIRMAN said that the wording used in paragraph 4 in that respect was 
identical to the wording adopted in the report,of the Preparatory Committee for 
the First Review Conference. 

17. Mr. MELESCANU (Romania) said that, in view of that explanation, he would 
withdraw his proposal. 

18. ~agraph 4, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraph 5 

19. Paragraph 5 was adopted. 

Paragraph 6 

20. The CHAIRMAN said that paragraph 6 should read: 

116. The Committee, taking note of their wr.itten requests, decided to 
invite the representatives of four signatories of the Treaty, Greece, 
Lebanon, Madagascar and Senegal, to participate in its discussions 
without the right to take part in the making of decisions." 

21. Paragraph 6, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraph 7 

22. Mr. LANG (Austria) noted that, unlike the corresponding paragraph of the 
report for the First Review Conference, paragraph 7 contained no reference to 
the official languages used by the Preparatory Committee. 

23. 
with 
felt 

24. 

The CHAIRMAN said that, since the question of official languages was dealt 
in rule 37 of the draft rules of procedure (SBT/CONF/2), it had not been 
necessary to include an express reference to them in the report. 

Paragraph 7 was adopted. 



SBT/CONF.II/PC/~R.6 
page 4 

Paragraph 8 

25. Mr . r,JE:IBSC.ANU (Romania) proposed that, in view of the importance of the 
Committee's disc~.sion of. the financing 'arrangements for the Review Conference, the 
following two sen;tences should be .added at the end of the paragraph: 

"Various de,legations made comments and raised questions concerning tJ.ie 
estimates., presented~ The Connnittee requested the Secretariat · to circulate, 
before the opening of the Review Conference,,. a revised estimate of the cost 
of the Conference reflecting the actual cost of the session of the 
Prepa:ra tocy Committee.'' 

26. It was so decided. 

27. Paragraph 8 2 as amended, was adopted~· 

Pa.raRTaphs 9-17 
. . ~;._~ 

2e;: .' l?aragraphs -9-17 were adopted • . 

Paragraph 18 

29 . :rJir. MILTON (United States of America) proposed that the wo~tis 11 a c~rilpila.tion 
of" should be inserted before "official communications" in the fifth line of the 
paragraph and that the words 11a compilati_9g .o_f :P~P~+.s '..QP./' :sh9.\JJ.d be :i,,i;lse,t.ted before 
the words "technological developments" in the seventh line of the paragraph . 

30 . It was so decided. 
.. 

31. Mr . SARA.N ( India) proposed that the word "concerning", in the fifth line of 
the paragraph, should be replaced by 11 containing'1 • 

32 .. I·t vas so decided. 

3 3. Pa:rag.caph .1a, as . amended,, was adopted. 

Paragraph 19 

34 . Paragraph 19 was adopted. 

Paragraph 20 

35 . :Mr . MIDDIETON (United Kingdom) said that t h e use of the word "matter" i mplied 
that the P:repara,tory Corrupittee 1s exchange of views had ·con·cerried substantiye ±ssues, 
which had.not been the .ca;se. 

36 . i'1r . NE:IBSCANU (Romania) proposed that the word "matter" should be replaced by 
"questi.~n" , .. ·thus bringing it into line with the French text , whtch raised nq 
diff ;i.ct½ ties~ , .. , ·· 

•· 
" 37 . It was so decided. 

38. Paragraph 20 , as amended, was adopt.Gel. 

( 



Paragraph 21 

SBT/CCJNF .II;PC/SR.6 
page 5 

39. The CHAIRMAN said that the following text should be inserted as a new 
paragraph 21 under section III and existing paragraphs 21 and 22 should be 
renumbered paragraphs 22 and 23, respectively: 

"21. Recalling the req_uest in the Final Document, part II, of the 
First Review Conference of the Parties to the Treaty on the Prohibition of 
the Emplacement of Nuclear Weapons and Other Weapons of Mass Destruction 
on the Sea-Bed and l;he Ocean Floor and in the Subsoil Thereof with respect to 
Articles V and VII of the 'l'rea·cy, the Preparator<J Committee invites the 
Committee on Disarmament to undertalce appropriate follow-up measures. In this 
oonneotion, the Preparatory Committee req_uests the Committee on Disarmament 
to enable States Parties not members of the Committee on Disarmament to 
participate in this follow-up in accordance with its rules of procedure." 

40. Paragraph 21 was adopted. 

Paragraph 22 

41. Paragraph 22 was adopted. 

Paragrauh 2'5 

42, The CH.t\IRM,'Jlil said ·l;hat the date of the last meeting of the Preparatory 
Committee should be recorded ,is '5 May 1983. 

4.3. Paragraph 23 was adopted. 

44. Mr. LANG (Austria) noted that ·l;he final report of the preparatory Co1nmittee 
for the First Review Conference contained a paragraph concerning the financing 
arrangements for the Conference, whereas the draft report currently under 
consideration contained no corresponding paragraph. 

45. The CHAIIlMAN said that it had not been felt necessary to include such a 
paragraph in the draft report, since the q_uestion of financing arrangements was dealt 
with fully in rule 12 of l;he rules of procedure. 

46, The draft report of the Preparatory Committee for the Second Review Conference, 
as amended, was adopted. 

47. Mr, MIDDLETON (United Kingdom) asked the members of the Bureau, in deciding on 
the administrative arrangements to be made for the Review Conference, to bear in 
mind the views expressed in the Committee concerning the need for econonw. 

48. 11r. MILTON (United States of America) suggested that, also in the interest of 
econonw, any State Party wishing to make a substantive proposal should communicate 
it to the Secretariat in good time for the Review Conference. 

CLOSURE OF 'l'HE SESSION 

49, The CHAIRi'IAN declared the session of the preparatory Committee closed. 

Tl1e meeting rose at 11.55 a.m. 




